



DAC AGENDA

5:30 - 7:30 PM

March 19, 2019 - Rm 1035 EGC

<https://tinyurl.com/DPSDAC>

5:35 - 5:40: Welcome, set up and warm up

5:40 - 5:45: Minutes Approval

5:45 - 6:15: BoE member update and Q&A with 2 BoE members - TBD

6:15 - 7:00: Great Schools Great Schools (2 applications to discuss)

7:00 - 7:25: Performance Subcommittee - District UIP feedback and Resolution. (Homework required)

7:25 - 7:30: Subcommittee updates

Minutes:

- *Discussed:*
 - BoE update:
 - Anne Rowe and Lisa Flores
 - Special Education Task Force
 - Open Discussion Questions:
 - Updates regarding lead in the water:
 - Release of collaboRATE results
 - Why are literacy fellows being cut? Will they be replaced?
 - Denver Discovery situation
 - Other various issues
 - Call for New Quality Schools: April 30th, REach out to Adie for more information (adorband@yahoo.com)
 - Board recommendation to be made in early May
 - Noted: there isn't a process/avenue for a community to bring a school forward; currently only a charter organization/innovation management organization
 - *Actions Taken:*
 - Approved minutes from February and January
 - Approved feedback regarding the UIP
 - *Resolutions:*
 - Approved resolution regarding the UIP
 - *In Attendance:*
-



- See updated contact list [here](#)

